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25% March 2024

Mr Alan Kelly TD
Dail Eireann,
Leinster House,
Kildare Street,
Dublin 2

PQ 2479/24

To ask the Minister for Health the number of WTE Staff by grade working in the pharmacy department of
Nenagh General Hospital as of 12 January 2024; and if he will provide same figures as of 1 January 2023, in
tabular form.

Dear Deputy Kelly,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.

Please see below the number of WTE staff in place in the pharmacy department at Nenagh Hospital
for 2023 and 2024. As outlined below, there has been no change to staffing levels this year.

Pharmacy Department - Nenagh Hospital
Chief Pharmacist 1 WTE

Senior Pharmacy 1.5 WTE
Technician

| trust this clarifies the position, please contact me if you have any further queries.

Yours sincerely,
Professor Colette Cowan

Chief Executive Officer
UL Hospitals Group

University Hospital Limerick is @ member of UL Hospitals Group which also comprises; Nenagh Hospital,
Ennis Hospital, Croom Orthopaedic Hospital, University Maternity Hospital Limerick and St. John's Hospital (voluntary).



Mikeala McMahon
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From: Janice Cahill
Sent: Thursday 22 February 2024 14:33
To: Pg Midwestacute
Cc: Mary Shanahan; Kathleen Boland
Subject: RE: Forwarded PQ ref 2479/24
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Michelle,

Please see table below with the detailed requested

Pharmacy Department WTE January 2023 & 2024

Chief Pharmacist 1 WTE

Senior Pharmacy Technician 1.5WIE

Kind Regards,
Janice

Janice Cahill, Bainisteoir Gné , Stiurthéireacht Diagndisice
Grapa Ospidéal OL, Ospidéal na hOllscoile, Luimneach,Béthar Naomh Nessan, Tuar an Daill, Luimneach V94 F858
janice.cahill@hse.ie | % : 06158 8325 | 087 6849322

Janice Cahill, Business Manager, Diagnostics Directorate
UL Hospitals Group, St. Nessan's Road, Dooradoyle, Limerick V94 F858

janice.cahill@hse.ie | %% : 061 58 8325 | # : 087 6849322

Eg Ospideéil OL
UL Hospitals
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From: Pq Midwestacute <pgmidwestacute@hse.ie>

Sent: Thursday 22 February 2024 12:09

To: Mary Shanahan <marym.shanahan@hse.ie>; Pq Midwestacute <pgmidwestacute@hse.ie>
Cc: Janice Cahill <Janice.Cahill@hse.ie>

Subject: Re: Forwarded PQ ref 2479/24

Importance: High

Dear Mary, Janice,

Just a reminder of the below PQ which is overdue for response.



